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From: Charles Knutson [CharlesK@seattlechamber.com]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 8:48 AM
To: Charles Knutson

Subject: REMINDER: Bored Tunnel Bill Signing Ceremony and Celebration, May 12, 2pm to 4pm, Seattle
Aquarium

Dear Bored Tunnel Hybrid supporter,

A reminder that the SR 99 Corridor Coalition invites you to join Governor Gregoire, key legislative leaders and
fellow supporters at the Bored Tunnel bill signing ceremony and celebration, tomorrow, May 12", from 2:00pm
to 4:00pm at the Seattle Aquarium (Pier 59 on the Seattle Waterfront).

Confirmed participants include:

Governor Christine Gregoire

Senator Mary Margaret Haugen

Senator Fred Jarrett

Senator Jeanne Kohl-Welles

Representative Judy Clibborn

Representative Deborah Eddy

Representative Tina Orwall

King County Councilmember Dow Constantine
King County Councilmember Larry Phillips

Join us for this historic event, as Governor Gregoire signs ESSB 5768 (the Bored Tunnel bill) into law. The
signing ceremony will take place in The Great Hall at 2:00pm. Reception and champagne celebration will
immediately follow on the mezzanine level.

We hope to see you there. If you haven't already, please let me know your attendance plans and feel free to
forward this email to other supporters.

--Charles

Charles Knutson

Vice President, Public Affairs

Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce
1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2500

Seattle, WA 98101-2611

P 206.389.7295

F 206.903.3419

Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce: Fueling a Job-Growing Economy. Join 10,000+ teammates in the region and get involved at
www.seattlechamber.com
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